
Reviewed 123
Accessible 113

Partially Accessible 2
Inaccessible 8

Category Organisation URL Status Last Visited
Business Organisation AirMalta Plc http://www.airmalta.com/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Business Organisation DI-VE.COM http://www.di-ve.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Business Organisation Go Mobile PLC Malta http://www.go.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Business Organisation Gozo Channel Co. Ltd. http://www.gozochannel.com/ Accessible 29/10/2002

Business Organisation Malta Drydocks http://www.maltadrydocks.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Business Organisation Malta International Airport http://www.maltairport.com/ Accessible 29/10/2002

Business Organisation Sea Malta Ltd http://www.seamalta.com.mt/ Accessible 29/10/2002

Business Organisation St. James Hospital http://www.stjameshospital.com/ Accessible 29/10/2002

Business Organisation St. Philips Hospital http://www.digigate.net/hospital/ Accessible 29/10/2002

Business Organisation Vodafone Malta http://www.vodafonemalta.com/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Commercial IT Malta http://www.itmalta.org Accessible 28/04/2003

Commercial PEMIX Ltd. http://www.pemix.com.mt Accessible 24/04/2003

Corporation Malta Development Corporation (MDC) http://www.investinmalta.com/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Corporation Malta Freeport Corporation http://www.freeport.com.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Corporation Maltacom Plc http://www.maltacom.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Education Employment Training Corporation (ETC) http://www.etc.org.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Education Fondazzjoni Patrimonju Malti http://www.patrimonju.org.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Education MCAST http://www.mcast.edu.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Education St. Edward’s College http://www.stedwards.edu.mt Accessible 16/12/2002

Education University of Malta http://www.um.edu.mt/start.html Accessible 29/10/2002

Education University Of Malta  - Computing Services Centre http://www.csc.um.edu.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Financial Services APS Bank PLC Malta http://www.apsbank.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Financial Services Borza Ta’ Malta http://www.borzamalta.com.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Financial Services Central Bank Of Malta http://www.centralbankmalta.com/index800.htmlAccessible 15/09/2002

Financial Services HSBC PLC Malta http://www.hsbcmalta.com/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Financial Services Lombard Bank PLC Malta http://www.lombardmalta.com/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Financial Services Malta Financial Services – MFSC http://www.mfsc.com.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Group Rep.Organisation Association of Public Transport http://www.atp.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Group Rep.Organisation Computer Society of Malta http://www.csm.org.mt Accessible 15/09/2002



Group Rep.Organisation IPSE http://www.ipse.org.mt Accessible 18/11/2002

Group Rep.Organisation Kurja Ta’ Malta http://www.maltachurch.org.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Group Rep.Organisation Malta Football Association http://www.mfa.com.mt Accessible 25/10/2002

Group Rep.Organisation Medical Association of Malta http://hospital-technology.com/industry/malta.htmlAccessible 29/10/2002

Information Portals Malta Information Center – MIC http://www.mic.org.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Information Portals Maltamedia Website http://www.maltamedia.com Accessible 25/10/2002

Information Portals Xarabank TV Programme http://www.xarabank.com.mt Accessible 25/10/2002

ISPs Camline Ltd http://www.camline.net.mt/menu.htm Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Datastream Ltd http://www.datastream.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Digigate Ltd. http://www.digigate.net/ Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Euroweb Ltd http://www.euroweb.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Global Ltd http://www.global.net.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs IT Ltd http://www.ittelecom.ws/ Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Kemmunet Ltd http://www.kemmunet.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Keyworld Ltd http://site.keyworld.net/ Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Maltanet Ltd http://www.maltanet.net Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Melitanet Ltd http://www.melita.net/ Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Nextgen Ltd http://www.nextgen.net.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Telemail Ltd http://www.telemail.com.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs VOL Ltd http://www.vol.net.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

ISPs Waldonet Ltd http://www.waldonet.net.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Birkirkara Local council http://www.birkirkaraonline.com/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Floriana Local Council http://www.florianalocalcouncil.com/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Ghajnsielem Local Council http://www.ghajnsielem.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Gharb Local Council http://www.gozo.com/gharb Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Ghasri Local Council http://www.gozodirect.com/ghasri Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Gzira Local Council ttp://www.gziralocalcouncil.org/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Iklin Local Council http://www.vol.net.mt/LocalCouncils/Iklin/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Kercem Local Council http://www.kercem.gozo.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Local Councils Main Index Website http://www.localcouncils.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Mellieha local council http://www.mellieha2000.org/content/mlc/index.shtmlAccessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Naxxar Local Council http://www.naxxar.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Pembroke Local council http://www.vol.net.mt/LocalCouncils/pembrokelcAccessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Poala Local Council http:// www.paolalc.com   Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Qala Gozo Council http://www.qala.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Qormi local council http://www.qormilc.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002



Local Councils Rabat Gozo Council http://www.gozo.com/rabat Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Safi Local Council http:// www.lcsafi.org <http://www.lcsafi.org Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils San Pawl Il-bahar Local Council http://www.sanpawl.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Siggiewi local council http://www.siggiewi.org.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Sliema Local Council http://www.sliemamalta.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Xewkija Local Council http://www.gozodirect.com/council/xewkija/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Zebbug Gozo http://www.gozo.com/zebbug/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Local Councils Zurrieq Local Council http://www.zurrieq.gov.mt/pages/main.htm Accessible 15/09/2002

Media Malta Business Weekly http://www.maltabusinessweekly.com/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Media Malta Independent http://www.independent.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Media Malta Sports Website http://www.maltasports.com Accessible 25/10/2002

Media Maltastar http://www.maltastar.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Media RTK Radio http://www.rtk.org.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Media Times of Malta http://www.timesofmalta.com Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Armed Forces of Malta AFM http://www.afm.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Department Of Information (DOI) http://www.doi.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Health Department of Malta http://www.health.gov.mt/health_services/hospitals/hosp.htmAccessible 29/10/2002

Ministries and Departments Malta Government http://www.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Malta Investment Management Co. Ltd. (MIMCOL) http://www.mimcol.com Accessible 29/10/2002

Ministries and Departments Mater Dei Hospital Malta http://www.health.gov.mt/hosted/sptargdid.htmAccessible 29/10/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry for Economic Services http://www.mes.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry for Gozo http://www.gozo.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry for Home Affairs and the Environment http://www.mha.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry for Justice and Local Government http://www.justice.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry for Resources and Infrastructure http://www.mri.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry for Social Policy http://www.msp.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry for Tourism http://www.tourism.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry for Transport and Communication http://www.doi.gov.mt/EN/ministries_and_departments/ministry_tran_comm.aspAccessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry of Agriculture and Fishery http://www.maf.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry of Education http://www.education.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry of Finance http://www.vat.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry of Foreign Affairs http://www.foreign.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments Ministry of Health http://www.health.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Ministries and Departments National Office of Statistics http://www.nso.gov.mt/ Accessible 11/11/2002

Ministries and Departments National Statistics Office http://www.nso.gov.mt Accessible 25/10/2002

Ministries and Departments Office of the Prime Minister http://www.opm.gov.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002



Ministries and Departments Public Broadcasting Services http://www.pbs.com.mt Accessible 29/10/2002

Ministries and Departments St. Luke’s Hospital http://www.slh.gov.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Misc Malta Web Awards http://www.maltawebawards.com Accessible 15/09/2002

NGOs and Quasi NGOs Appogg Agency http://www.appogg.gov.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

NGOs and Quasi NGOs Caritas Malta http://www.caritasmalta.org Accessible 15/09/2002

NGOs and Quasi NGOs Down Syndrome Association http://www.dsa.org.mt Accessible 03/02/2003

NGOs and Quasi NGOs Medical Foundation Services http://www.fms.com.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

NGOs and Quasi NGOs National Commission Persons with Disability http://www.knpd.org Accessible 15/09/2002

Parastatal Malta Environment and Planning Authority – MEPA http://www.mepa.org.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Political Party Malta Labour Party http://www.mlp.org.mt Accessible 15/09/2002

Political Party Nationalist party http://www.pn.org.mt/ Accessible 15/09/2002

Shopping Smart Supermarket http://www.smart.com.mt Accessible 15/09/2002


